From: Kennedy, Erin

To: Tracy King
Subject: Additional Information Needed for Amendment for License No. 21-18979-01
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 4:59:00 PM

Good Afternoon Tracy,

| need some additional information for Ascension St. Joseph Hospital’s amendment request
to add 35.300 to license No. 21-18979-01.

1. I need an activity limit for the byproduct material permitted by 10 CFR 35.300

2. I need a signed and dated letter from the licensee committing to train the RSO in
accordance with 35.50(d) prior to the treatment of patients

If you can get me the requested documentation by Thursday, | can get your amendment out
by the end of the week.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 224-241-8045 (h) or you can leave me a
message on my office phone below.

Thank you,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
Health Physicist- Materials Licensing

Email: erin.kennedy@nrc.gov
Office: 630-829-9876
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